


 
 
 
 

The ICO exists to empower you through information. 

Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF 
T. 0303 123 1113 
ico.org.uk 

Judicial Appointments Commission  
By email to: foia@judicialappointments.gov.uk 
 
 
30 April 2024 
 
Dear FOI Team, 
 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
Complaint from:  
Your reference: N/A 
Our reference: IC-278867-L1C2 
 
This complaint has been accepted as eligible for formal 
consideration. Investigation of this complaint will, in all likelihood, 
look at your application of section 36 of FOIA.  
 
Once the complaint has been allocated to a case officer, they will 
proceed to a decision notice or contact you directly if they require 
further information.  
 
Please be aware that whilst submitted emails are monitored, any 
detailed enquiries relating to the case will not be addressed until it 
has been allocated to a case officer for investigation. For more 
general enquiries, please call our helpline on 0303 123 1113. 
 
Sent on behalf of 
 
 

 
 

Information Commissioner’s Office 
 
For information about what we do with personal data see our 
privacy notice at www.ico.org.uk/privacy-notice. 
 
To read about our commitment to high standards of customer 
service see our service standards at www.ico.org.uk/about-the-
ico/our-information/our-service-standards/. 
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From: FOIA <FOIA@judicialappointments.gov.uk>
Sent: 12 April 2024 09:49
To: icocasework
Cc: FOIA
Subject: Deadline Extensions

Good morning  

RE: IC-278867-L1C2 and IC-267125-Q5P5 

Please accept my apologies that the JAC have had to delay our response to these investigations. 

We had hoped to be able to meet the deadline of 11 April 2024. However, our lawyers are 
currently reviewing our response drafts. 

I apologise for any inconvenience caused and will update you as soon as the lawyers return. We 
expect this to be today or early next week. 

Kind regards, 

 
 | Judicial Appointments Commission | M: 

 
www.judicialappointments.gov.uk | LinkedIn | Twitter | 

From: icocasework <icocasework@ico.org.uk>  
Sent: 09 April 2024 08:41 
To: FOIA <FOIA@judicialappointments.gov.uk> 
Subject: Your email to the ICO - Case Reference IC-267125-Q5P5 

9 April 2024   

Case Reference: IC-267125-Q5P5 

Dear  

Thank you for your email of 4 April 2024. I agree to your request for additional time 
and look forward to receiving your response by 11 April 2024. 
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Yours sincerely, 
 

   
  

Information Commissioner's Office 
 
Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF 
T.  ico.org.uk twitter.com/iconews   
Please consider the environment before printing this email 
 
For information about what we do with personal data see our privacy notice at 
www.ico.org.uk/privacy-notice.  

 
 
 
------------------- Original Message ------------------- 
 
 
External: This email originated outside the ICO.  
Morning  
  
My apologies, the timeline for this complaint and the other complaint from the same requester 
being investigated by  have been confused and as such, could I please request an extension 
until 11 April 2024 to respond to this request? 
  
Kind regards, 
  

 
 | Judicial Appointments Commission | M: 

 
www.judicialappointments.gov.uk | LinkedIn | Twitter | 
  

 
  

From: icocasework <icocasework@ico.org.uk>  
Sent: 04 March 2024 16:15 
To: FOIA <FOIA@judicialappointments.gov.uk> 
Subject: ICO Case Reference - IC-267125-Q5P5 
  
4 March 2024  
 
Case Reference: IC-267125-Q5P5  
 
Dear JAC 
 
We have received a complaint about your handling of a number of requests from 
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information from the same complainant, which are being handled under this one case 
reference.  
 
Please see my attached correspondence. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
  

Information Commissioner’s Office 
 
Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF 
T.  F.  ico.org.uk twitter.com/iconews 
Please consider the environment before printing this email 
 
Please be aware we are often asked for copies of the correspondence we exchange with third parties. 
We are subject to all of the laws we deal with, including the data protection laws and the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000. You can read about these on our website (www.ico.org.uk). Please say whether 
you consider any of the information you send us is confidential. You should also say why. We will 
withhold information where there is a good reason to do so. 
For information about what we do with personal data see our privacy notice at 
www.ico.org.uk/privacy-notice  

This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, 
disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and 
inform the sender by return e-mail. Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message could be 
intercepted and read by someone else. Please bear that in mind when deciding whether to send material in 
response to this message by e-mail. This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be monitored, 
recorded and retained by the Ministry of Justice. Monitoring / blocking software may be used, and e-mail content 
may be read at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when composing or forwarding e-
mails and their contents.  




























